Elias A C Neto

I'm seeking to enhance my skills and knowledge in programming, with a specific focus on Front-End development.

Phone: +55 (88) 99765-2020 netoeac.dev@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/eliasacneto eliasacneto.vercel.app

About me

I hold a degree in Analysis and Systems Development, boasting solid experience in project management, user-friendly UI/UX interface development, website and web application creation, seamlessly integrating agile methodologies with programming best practices. I have a genuine passion for programming and I'm an advocate for usability and innovation-related themes!

Experiences

Realm — Head of Technology

JUN 2020 - PRESENT

Responsible for project management, customer service and Saas platform front-end development.

CodeRealm — Front-end Developer

IUN 2020 - OCT 2021

Responsible for mobile front-end development of e-commerce platform.

Wizard by Pearson — *English teacher*

JAN 2017 - JAN DE 2020

My role encompassed not only language instruction but also fostering communicative skills and creating a stimulating learning environment.

Education

Rocketseat Technology School — Web FullStack Course

MAR 2024 - PRESENT

DNC Training School —Web Full Stack Course

JAN 2023 - PRESENT

UniLeão University— Systems Analysis and Development

JAN 2014

SOFT SKILLS

Adaptability

Teamwork

Leadership

Effective Communication

HARD SKILLS

UI/UX Prototyping with Figma

Git/Github/Gitlab

Next.js

Tailwind CSS

TypeScript

ReactJS

React Native

HTML5

CSS3

FUN FACT

I lived in Dublin, Ireland for a year in an exchange English course.